

## **DIXIE AMATEUR RADIO CLUB**

### **MEETING MINUTES 10/17/23**

**Meeting opened with Pledge & Prayer**

**Treasurer's report given with no changes; motion to accept, seconded, and passed.**

**Sec't report given; motion to accept, seconded and passed.**

#### **OLD BUSSINESS**

- 1) Continued discussion on club growth plans.**

**2) No progress noted on club repeaters/location.**

## **NEW BUSINESS**

**1) Bell repeater trouble-shooting currently in progress.**

**2) Discussion held on “Talk to Santa” event. Motion made, seconded, and passed to hold event. Date, time, and location TBD.**

**3) Discussion held on Tailgate/Ham Fest event for 2024. Motion made, seconded, and passed to hold event Nov 2024. Date and location TBD.**

**4) Officer nominations:**

**a) President – Curtiss Peck**

**b) V/P – Mike Shaffer, Maria Rivero**

**c) Treasurer – Amy Woods**

**d) Sec't – Fred Lewis**

**Meeting Adjourned**